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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Lauro Araos Songcuan JR <lauro.songcuan@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 10:30 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Andre Chow En De; Loi Ai Ting; Jojo Cheng; Edwin Abcede Caina; Admin A
Subject: Your Ref: CC4/III21006505/Epa3 (XE3265Y)      Our Ref: SFU3069B     DOA: 

05/06/2021
Attachments: SFU3069B - Letter of Demand.pdf

Dear Hsiao Tong Chew, 
 
Pls. refer to attached LOD. 
 
Our customer, Ng Shizhao James insured with Tokio Marine claims as follows. 
 
Cost of repair                     $ 14,071.57 
Loss of rental                     $    1,080.00    ($60.00 x 18 days) 
LTA search fee                   $           7.45 
                                              ---------------- 
Total                                    $ 15,159.02 
 
Appreciate if you could quantify your offer of settlement the soonest. 
 
Thank you so much. 
 
 
Best regards, 
 
Larry Songcuan 
Customer Service 
 
 

 
 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339 
T: +65 6568 4658  •  F: +65 6565 1240 •  www.cyclecarriage.com.sg 
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Claim Audit

 

 
AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
08 Jun
2021
16:09

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> JAMES KOUAME (RENTER OF DRIVEL. [A] HOW

MEI KWAN

2
08 Jun
2021
16:09

Clm Veh
Model
Changed

(205158) KIA CERATO 1.6 (A). [A] HOW
MEI KWAN

3
08 Jun
2021
16:09

Clm Created
Reg No: SFU3069B. Acct Date: 2021/06/05. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Ltd
(HQ). TP Insurer: Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd (HQ). Workshop: Cycle & Carriage KIA Pte Ltd (Pa
ndan Gardens)

[A] HOW
MEI KWAN

4
08 Jun
2021
16:09

Adj Co
Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] HOW

MEI KWAN

5
08 Jun
2021
16:09

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2021/06/17 [A] HOW
MEI KWAN

6
08 Jun
2021
16:09

Adj
Mandate Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] HOW

MEI KWAN

7
08 Jun
2021
16:10

Adj
Adjuster
Assigned

[None] -> CHEN TSUE YEE [A] HOW
MEI KWAN

8
08 Jun
2021
16:10

Label Added (30653):Direct Settlement. [A] HOW
MEI KWAN

9
17 Jun
2021
15:19

Adj
Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:0.00:PODS
Liability: 100%(Insured driver encroached into third party lane).
Remark: 3rd party su
bmitted video, Kindly refer to my email dated 17/06/2021.

[A] CHEW
HSIAO
TONG

10
17 Jun
2021
15:31

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident-tp [I] Priya

11
17 Jun
2021
15:35

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident-tp [I] Priya

12
17 Jun
2021
15:35

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident-tp [I] Priya

13
17 Jun
2021
15:36

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2021/06/17 [I] Priya

14
17 Jun
2021
15:36

Adj
Mandate Set Approved:0.00. [I] Priya

15
13 Jul
2021
14:26

Adj Rpt
Initiated

[A]
JOANNE

LEE
KHANG

MIN

16
13 Jul
2021
14:26

Clm Dtl
Modified Insured Name: -> -. Insured ID: -> -. Claim Conclusion: -> 3.

[A]
JOANNE

LEE
KHANG

MIN

17
13 Jul
2021
14:26

Clm Dtl
Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2019/03/25.

[A]
JOANNE

LEE
KHANG

MIN

18
13 Jul
2021
14:26

Clm Details
Notified

[A]
JOANNE

LEE
KHANG

MIN

19
13 Jul
2021
15:05

Adj
Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:15159.02:Liability: 100%
*Quantum: (a)CORw/GST: $14,071.57 + (b)LOU(18days x $60.00):
$1,080.00 + (c)LTA/GIA search fee: $7.45 = Total: $15,159.02
*Vehicle Model: Kia Cerato (1591cc)
*12re
commendation repair days +2Sunday + 2Saturday + 2PR

[A] CHEW
HSIAO
TONG

20
15 Jul
2021
15:06

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2021/06/17. Mandate Remarks: offer 15 days for LOU [I] Priya

21
15 Jul
2021
15:06

Adj
Mandate Set Maintained:offer 15 days for LOU [I] Priya

22
22 Jul
2021
17:21

Adj
Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:14979.02:$14,979.02
[A] CHEW

HSIAO
TONG

23
23 Jul
2021
14:26

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident-tp [I] Priya

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=86880009&CFTOKEN=a3aebffe499907cd-2D6F36FF-A104-6DFB-AF744D4260614971&USID=3251&RID=8053681
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=86880009&CFTOKEN=a3aebffe499907cd-2D6F36FF-A104-6DFB-AF744D4260614971&USID=3251&RID=8053681
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=86880009&CFTOKEN=a3aebffe499907cd-2D6F36FF-A104-6DFB-AF744D4260614971&USID=3251&RID=8053681
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=86880009&CFTOKEN=a3aebffe499907cd-2D6F36FF-A104-6DFB-AF744D4260614971&USID=3251&RID=8053681&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D1012390%26extid%3D363654%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=86880009&CFTOKEN=a3aebffe499907cd-2D6F36FF-A104-6DFB-AF744D4260614971&USID=3251&RID=8053681
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AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

24
23 Jul
2021
14:27

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident-tp [I] Priya

25
23 Jul
2021
15:24

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident-tp [I] Sherini

Pillai

26
23 Jul
2021
15:25

Adj
Mandate Set Approved:14979.02. [I] Sherini

Pillai

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go



ACTIVITY
No record



Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2700390 09 Jun 2021
09:20:43

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

India
International
Insurance Pte

Ltd (HQ)

SFU3069B XE3265Y,TRC9
806D 11.00

2702404 17 Jun 2021
15:30:21 Video Upload Motor

India
International
Insurance Pte

Ltd (HQ)

India
International
Insurance Pte

Ltd (HQ)

SFU3069B Priya xx.xx

2708672 13 Jul 2021
14:26:28

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SFU3069B XE3265Y,TRC9
806D 11.00









